

Michel Bitar

E-mail: michel.bitar@hotmail.com Phone: +96171648196

Address: Sannine Street, Zouk Mikael, Lebanon

Personal Summary

As a highly-motivated and responsible scout Chief at NDL, I have a proven track record of providing exemplary levels of leadership and problem solving skills. Being part of this NGO for over 14 years, I have acquired patience, resilience and communication skills that help me fit into most environments. Self-driven to learn since my childhood, I was able to achieve academical success throughout school and university. And as a Computer Science student, who has been interested in programming and the security field since the age of 12, I would like to find a position that would challenge my knowledge and experience in this domain.

Work experience

AEA - Adonis Après Ecole

November 2017 — January 2020

Scientific Teacher

- Teaching physics, math and chemistry to students aged between 12 and 17.
- Preparing exercises and revision plans for students.

Netrom Consultants

March 2019 — April 2019

Cyber Security Intern

- Providing day-to-day reports for the research and development.
- Executing vulnerability assessment from internal and external according to certain policy.
- Executing penetration testing from internal and external according to the company rules.
- Preparing detailed reports for each execution.
- Diagnosing advanced technical issues when it comes to remediation.
- Applying remediation for basic issues.

Education

Bachelor in Computer Science

August 2017 — May 2020

University of Holy Spirit Kaslik

100% scholarship - 95/100 GPA

General Sciences

November 2002 — Juin 2017

College Notre Dame De Louaizé

Laureate - Very Good average on official exams

Michel Bitar

Certified Ethical Hacker v10 Training

Juin 2020

EC Council

Attended a one week training by EC-Council, in order to take the exam and become certified. Skills: Reconnaissance, Gaining Access, Enumeration, Maintaining Access, Covering Tracks.

Skills

C++, Python, Java, Unity, Lisp, Prolog, Unix, PISQL, Cryptography, Vulnerability Assessement, Penetration Testing, Networking, Database Management, Microsoft Office, Problem Solving, Resilience, Calmness, Leadership, Planning, Time Management, Communication, Critical Thinking.

References

Available Upon Request

Michel Bitar 2